- State of Florida

LEES

Public Service Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 26, 2000

TO: All Parties of Record

FROM: M. Lilja Dandelake, Staff Counsel, Division of Legal
Services

RE: Docket No. 000733-TL - Investigation to determine whether

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s tariff £filing to
restructure its late payment charge 1s 1n violation of
Section 364.051, F.S.

VIA FAX

There will be an issue identification meeting for the above-
referenced docket at the following time and place:

Monday, November 6, 2000
9:30 a.m., Room 362

Gerald Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss
the issues involved in this docket. We will also discuss
procedural matters associated with this docket. All interested
persons are invited to attend. Please be advised that there will
be no telephone participation in this meeting.

Staff is requesting that parties to this docket fax a list of
issues to me at (850) 413-6205 by Thursday, November 2, 2000.

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call
Lilja Dandelake at (850) 413-6204 or Jonathan Audu at (850) 413-
6596, '

MLP/dm

cc: Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Competitive Services {(Audu)
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